PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Jon Dakss [jdakss@goldpocket.com]

on behalf of  Jon Dakss <jdakss@goldpocket.com> [jdakss@goldpocket.com]

Sent: 4/29/2004 3:00:01 PM

To: 'Milton Diaz' [mdiaz@bbitv.com]

CC: prao@cfl.rr.com; Martijn Lopes Cardozo [MLopesCardozo@goldpocket.com]
Subject: RE: Nate Smith - Oceanic

How does 8:00 AM at the Queen and Crescent Hotel Restaurant sound?

Thanks,
Jon

————— original Message-----

From: Milton Diaz [mailto:mdiaz@bbitv.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 1:26 PM

To: 'Jon Dakss'

Cc: prao@cfl.rr.com

Subject: RE: Nate Smith - Oceanic

Breakfast Tuesday morning would be great. Please let us know the time
and place.

Thanks,
mdp

————— original Message-----

From: Jon Dakss [mailto:jdakss@goldpocket.com]
sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 12:44 PM

To: 'Milton Diaz'

Cc: prao@cfl.rr.com

Subject: RE: Nate Smith - Oceanic

I am actually available for breakfast Tuesday morning, will that time
work
for you?

Thanks,
Jon

————— original Message-----

From: Milton Diaz [mailto:mdiaz@bbitv.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 8:35 AM

To: 'Jon Dakss'

Cc: prao@cfl.rr.com

Subject: RE: Nate Smith - Oceanic

Hello Jon -

As Tim indicated, I am following-up in order to set up a meeting at
NCTA. Please let us know what time is good for you Tuesday morning and
if you have a location in mind.

Thanks and we look forward to meeting you.
Milton Diaz

————— original Message-----

From: Tim Evard [mailto:tim@adss.tv]
sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 3:16 AM
To: 'Jon Dakss'

Cc: 'Milton Diaz'; prao@cfl.rr.com
Subject: RE: Nate Smith - Oceanic

Tuesday morning would be fine. I am copying Milton Diaz our CTO and
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Praveen Rao who 1is consulting with us. They will contact you directly
about a time that works for you.

Tim

Tim Evard

ccs, Inc

4380 PGA Boulevard

Suite 101

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
561-775-1208

561-775-7877 fax
561-512-5100 mobile
tim@adss. tv

————— original Message-----

From: Jon Dakss [mailto:jdakss@goldpocket.com]
sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2004 7:02 PM

To: 'tim@adss.tv'

Subject: RE: Nate Smith - Oceanic

Hi Tim,

Unfortunately Monday afternoon is already pretty booked. Do you have
some
time Tuesday early morning?

Thanks
Jon

————— original Message-----

From: Tim Evard [mailto:tim@adss.tv]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2004 12:47 PM
To: 'Jon Dakss'

Subject: RE: Nate Smith - Oceanic

Jon -
Thanks for getting back to me.

could we possibly meet at 4 or 4:30 on Monday. oOur CTO doesn't get 1in
until Monday afternoon.

If not, maybe sometime on Tuesday.
Thanks,

Tim

Tim Evard

BBiTV

4380 PGA Boulevard

Suite 101

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
561-775-1208

561-775-7877 fax
561-512-5100 mobile
tim@adss. tv

————— original Message-----

From: Jon Dakss [mailto:jdakss@goldpocket.com]

sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2004 11:00 AM

To: Scott Newnam; 'tim@adss.tv'; Martijn Lopes Cardozo
Subject: RE: Nate Smith - Oceanic

Hi Tim,

Are you available at 2 PM on Monday? Let us know if that time works for
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you
and we will pick a place to meet.

Best regards,
Jon

————— original Message-----

From: Scott Newnam

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2004 7:42 AM

To: 'tim@adss.tv'; Martijn Lopes Cardozo; Jon Dakss
Subject: Re: Nate sSmith - Oceanic

Thanks for the note. I have copied martijn and jon dakss, who are the
right
two people to meet with at ncta.

Scott

————— original Message-----

From: Tim Evard <tim@adss.tv>

To: 'Scott Newnam' <shewnam@goldpocket.com>
Sent: Tue Apr 27 08:28:53 2004

Subject: RE: Nate Smith - Oceanic

Scott -

My engineers and I would 1ike to meet with the appropriate people at
NCTA to gain a better understanding of your platform, and possibly
pursue a developers agreement.

Can you put us in touch with the right folks??
Thanks,

Tim

Tim Evard

ccs, Inc

4380 PGA Boulevard

Suite 101

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
561-775-1208

561-775-7877 fax
561-512-5100 mobile
tim@adss. tv

————— original Message-----

From: Scott Newnam [mailto:snewnam@goldpocket.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2004 4:56 PM

To: 'tim@adss.tv'

Cc: 'mdiaz@bbitv.com’

Subject: Re: Nate Smith - Oceanic

Tim,

Thanks for the email. I am on the road all week this week. Just left
coX.

wWill be in miami tomorrow and with comcast on friday. I am copying
martijn

lopes cardozo who runs our operator business so that he can speak with
you

this week. He might include eric conley or jon dakss who are working
with

nate.

Best,
SN

————— original Message-----
From: Tim Evard <tim@adss.tv>

To: snewnam@goldpocket.com <snewnam@goldpocket.com>
cc: 'Milton Diaz' <mdiaz@bbitv.com>

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Sent: Wed Mar 24 05:20:14 2004
Subject: Nate sSmith - Oceanic

Scott,

I run a start up out of Hawaii that has an interactive advertising
service up and running in Hawaii, partnered with Oceanic.

For the last 18 months we have been operating a VOD based service
(similar to Cox San Diego's Freezone). We are about to Taunch a more
interactive service that includes a 'community' area where small
businesses, community organizations and even individuals can "publish to
Tv."

We are in discussions with a number of other TwWC divisions about
deploying this service, and plan to market it broadly this summer
starting with the NCTA show and the NCTC meeting.

wWe are not a technology company. We create services and value add
applications for cable utilizing existing technology, and provide the
services required to launch and maintain these applications. Nate has
encouraged us to talk to you. He is very high on your technology.

I am flying to Honolulu tomorrow. Our CTO, Milton Diaz, is joining me
on Monday (we are sort of spread out geographically right now - I am in
FL, Milton is in the Bay Area, and the rest of the company is in HI).

I would 1ike to speak with you when you have time. I would also like
for Milton to have an opportunity to learn more about Gold Pocket and
how it might fit in with what we are doing, prior to our meetings next
week.

I will try to call you today, or please feel free to call me on my
mobile - 561-512-5100.

My apologies for the Tength of this message.
Regards,

Tim

Tim Evard

BBiTV

4380 PGA Boulevard

Suite 101

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
561-775-1208

561-775-7877 fax
561-512-5100 mobile
tim@adss. tv
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